

The 2021 Annual General Meeting (**AGM**) of EFCA will be held on **Sunday**, 12th **September 2021**, subject to a quorum of 152 commencing at 12:30pm as per the Notice of Meeting dated 22nd August 2021.

This Info Pack provides further details regarding the AGM.

In this unprecedented time, the 2021 AGM of our church will be conducted online through Zoom as we wish to cater for the circumstances of as many of our members as possible. Conducting the AGM this way is far from simple and we anticipate technical challenges. Please pray and bear with us as we plan, organise and execute this AGM.

Procedures

To keep things simple and to minimise the duration of the AGM, we have modified our traditional approach. In particular, please note the following procedural points:

- 1. Documents circulated before the AGM is taken as read. The minutes of the 2020 AGM will not be read out aloud during the AGM (see Annexure A). The 2021 Financial Report will be taken as read and no further presentation will be made during the AGM (see pp 62-81 of the 2021 Church Annual Report (Annexure B).
- 2. Questions must be submitted in writing to the Deacons Board at least two (2) days before the meeting, i.e. by Friday, 10th September 2021. Questions must relate directly to the agenda items. Not all questions may be answered during the AGM. Any questions not answered will be addressed on a separate occasion or directly with the person.
- 3. No other business will be considered during the AGM. We will follow the set agenda strictly. The wordings of all motions put to the AGM are set out below and will be shown on the slides during the AGM.

We aim to complete the AGM within 60 minutes.

Quorum

A quorum of **152** is required before the AGM can commence.

If quorum is unable to be attained, we will follow the adjournment procedures in our constitution. For clarity, we intent to implement the following procedures:

- 1. If quorum of **152** is not reached by 1:00pm on 12th September 2021, the Chairman will propose, subject to the consent of members present (online) to adjourn the AGM to 1:10pm on the same date, 12th September 2021 (the **Adjourned AGM**).
- 2. If quorum of **152** is again not reached in the Adjourned AGM by 1:40pm on 12th September 2021, the quorum will become 3 as per the constitution.
- 3. Then, assuming we have the minimum quorum of 3, the AGM will commence.

We ask all members to <u>please register and join the AGM online</u> to ensure we have quorum on the day. If not, it will take considerable time and effort to go through the above procedure.

Registration

The Annual General Meeting will be held live on Zoom for online attendance.

All members must pre-register for their online attendance, prior to the meeting. If you do not pre-register you would not be able to attend the AGM. Each member has to register their attendance individually.

Pre-registration will open on Sunday 29th August 2021, 9am and will close on Fri 10th September 2021, 5pm.

If you have any question regarding registration, please contact any Deacon or Pastor.

Before the AGM

For the Zoom attendees:

Please pre-register your online Zoom attendance via: <u>http://efcachurch.org.au/agm</u>



After registration, you will receive a confirmation email containing a unique link for joining the AGM on 12th September 2021. Please **do not share** this unique link with anyone; **each member has to register their online Zoom attendance individually for a different link to join the AGM**. This is very important. First, because of security. Second, because each Zoom login will only be counted once for quorum purpose – this means, for example, if there are 3 members in your household and you login using only one link, we only count one person (i.e. the pre-registered member) for the quorum and this would make it much harder to achieve quorum for the AGM.

On 12th September 2021

You can start to sign-in from 12:00pm by clicking the unique link in your confirmation email. Please sign-in as early as possible, and **no later than 12:15pm** so we can start on time. If your device uses a different name, please change to your own name after signing in to allow us to recognise your attendance.

Agenda

The AGM agenda as set out in the Notice of Meeting:

	議程項目	Agenda Items	Relevant Info
1	開會禱告	Opening Prayer	
2	主任牧師分享	Senior Pastor's Sharing	
3	接納 2019/20 年度年議大會 會議記錄	Adoption of Minutes for 2019/20 Annual General Meeting	Annexure A
4	接納 2020/21 年度財政報告	Endorsement of 2020/21 Financial Report	Annexure B, pp62-81
5	委任 Theway Accounting Services 為 2021/22 年度核 數師	Appointment of Theway Accounting Services as the Financial Auditor for 2021/22	
6	接納 2020/21 年度報告	Endorsement of 2020/21 Annual Report	Annexure B
7	選舉 2021/22 年度執事	Election of Deacons for 2021/22	Annexure C
8	委任 2021/22 年度播道總會 代表	Appointment of Delegates to FEFCA for 2021/22	Annexure D
9	就職及结束禱告	Commissioning and Closing	

Motions

The following motions will be considered and put to the members during the AGM:

	議案	Motions
1	接納 2019/20 年度年議大會會議記錄。	To adopt the minutes of Annual General Meeting 2020.
2	接納 2020/21 年度財政報告。	To endorse the Annual Financial Report 2020/21.
3	委任 Theway Accounting Services 為 2021/22 年度核數師。	To appoint Theway Accounting Services as Financial Auditor for 2021/22.
4	接納 2020/21 年度報告。	To endorse the Annual Report 2020/21.
5	委任陳乃强弟兄·李朱露萍姊妹·李瑞儀 姊妹為 2021/22 年度播道總會代表。	To appoint Humphrey Chan, Ruby Li, Regina Lee, and as Delegates to FEFCA for 2021/22.

Procedure for Passing Motions

Adapting our traditional practice to the new online mode of AGM, we will adopt the following procedures for each motion:

- 1. Chairman asks a person to propose and another person to second the motion.
- 2. Chairman determines whether there is support by a simple majority of members present. Since we are dealing with routine matters and to simplify process, **members are assumed to support the motion unless they indicate clearly otherwise** as follows:
 - Use Zoom chat function and type "I object" or "I abstain".
 - Please also mention your name clearly so we can record it properly in the minutes.
- 3. Motion is carried unless the majority object/abstain.

We will allow time for the attendees to respond as it is recognized that there is a "time delay" when we manage it online. We ask all members to have patience throughout the process.

How to Propose and Second Motions?

Online attendees can propose and second a motion by using:

- *Chat in Zoom.* The chat message must contain the person full name (in English or Chinese) and the motion number.
- E.g. "[John Chan] propose motion 1", "[John Chan] second motion 1"

To avoid confusion, <u>do not use other Zoom function</u> to show your response. Other methods will be disregarded.

General Info for Online Attendees

You will be able to see the AGM slides and also see and hear the speaker online via Zoom.

The video from AGM is under the name "EFCA - AGM".

In Zoom, you can **Pin** that video so you can see it full screen. We will also Spotlight that video periodically to make it appears full screen.

Do not use Gallery or Thumbnail View as this will reduce the size of the video.

Please mute your audio.

Proposing and seconding motions

Please see above.

Questions and Technical Issues

You can use the Chat function in Zoom to ask questions. We will have a number of Zoom host/ co-hosts to help as best as we can.

Annexures

The following documents are attached:

- Annexure A: Minutes of the 2020 Annual General Meeting
- Annexure B: Church Annual Report 2021 (Including the Financial Report)
- Annexure C: Deacon Candidates Biography
- Annexure D: FEFCA Delegate Candidates Biography

Annexure A 附件 A Minutes of the 2020 Annual General Meeting 2020 年度會友大會會議記錄

Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2020

Date:13 September 2020Venue:Zenith Theatre, Chatswood 2067 and Zoom (Meeting ID: 868 1473 3131)Chairman:Deacon Joseph HuiSecretary:Deacon Lincoln Cheung

The quorum required was 185. As members present had reached the quorum, the Chairman called the meeting to order at 12:35pm. Rev David Tse led the members with an opening prayer.

Agenda items and Minutes

1. Senior Pastor's Sharing

Rev David Tse shared a message on the church as an organism and the focus of a post-pandemic church.

2. Adoption of the Minutes of the AGM 2019

Eppie Cheng proposed to adopt the Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2019. Zeus Ng seconded. There were no objections. The Chairman declared that the motion was carried.

3. Endorsement of the Financial Report 2019/20

Denise Chan proposed to adopt the Financial Report 2019/20. Derek Ng seconded. There were no objections. The Chairman declared that the motion was carried.

4. Appointment of the Financial Auditor for 2020/21

Louise Law proposed to adopt the motion to appoint Theway Accounting Services as the financial auditor for 2020/21. Edward Wong seconded. There were no objections. The Chairman declared that the motion was carried.

5. Endorsement of the Annual Report 2019/20

- a. The Chairman thanked Ash Lau for his hard effort on designing and producing the annual report and all brothers and sisters who contributed to the report.
- b. Ernest Au-Yeung proposed to adopt the Annual Report 2019/20. Kingsley Poon seconded. There were no objections. The Chairman declared that the motion was carried.

6. Election of Deacons 2020/21

- a. The Chairman announced that there were 3 retiring deacons (Denise Chan, Lincoln Cheung, Raymond Yu).
- b. The remaining 8 current deacons (Alvin Chan, Arthur Cheng, Eppie Cheng, Darwin Hou, Joseph Hui, Louise Law, I-van Leong, Claire Wang) would seek re-election.
- c. The Chairman reported that, pursuant to Rule 8.4.2 of the Constitution, the retiring Board of Deacons had determined that 11 positions are to be filled at this Annual General Meeting. And pursuant to the same rule, 8 positions were to be filled by

current deacons offering for re-election and 4 positions were to be filled by nominations from the congregation.

- d. Since there were no candidates from the congregation, pursuant to Rule 8.4.7.3 of the constitution, all 8 current deacons offering for re-election were deemed to be elected.
- 7. Appointment of Delegates to the Fellowship of Evangelical Free Church of Australia 2020/21
 - a. Kwok Tat Chan and Leon Lai would be stepping down.
 - b. Humphrey Chan, Michael Law, Regina Lee, Andres Wong would seek reappointment.
 - c. There were 1 new candidate (Ruby Li).
 - d. Josiah Poon proposed to appoint Humphrey Chan, Michael Law, Ruby Li, Regina Lee, and Andres Wong as Delegates to FEFCA for 2020/21. Ash Lau seconded. There were no objections. The Chairman declared that the motion was carried.

With no further business, the Chairman invited all newly elected deacons and appointed delegates to be standing for a commissioning and closing prayer by Rev David Tse. The Chairman closed the meeting at 1:08pm.

2019/20年度年議大會會議記錄

- 日期: 2020年9月13日(星期日)
- 地點: 神樂中心, Chatswood 2067 及 Zoom (Meeting ID: 868 1473 3131)
- 主席: 許國堅執事
- 文書: 張世文執事

所需法定人數為 185 人。由於出席會議的會友人數已達到法定人數,主席在下午 12 時 35 分宣佈開會。謝友德牧師帶領開始禱告。

議程與會議記錄

- 主任牧師分享 謝友德牧師分享信息,反思教會是有生命的有機體及後疫情的教會。
- 2) 接納 2019 年度年議大會會議記錄

鄭麗娟執事提議接納 2019 年度年議大會會議記錄。吳偉治弟兄和議。無人反對。 主席宣佈議案獲通過。

3) 接納 2019/20 年度財務報告

陳諾知執事提議接納 2019/20 年度財務報告。吳兆光弟兄和議。無人反對。主席 宣佈議案獲通過。

4) 委任 2020/21 年度核數師

羅李六如執事提議委任 Theway Accounting Services 為 2020/21 年度核數師。 王秉江弟兄和議。無人反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

- 5) 接納 2019/20 年度報告
 - a) 主席感謝劉凱誼弟兄為年度報告的設計及製作的辛勤,並感謝所有弟兄姊妹的 報告。
 - b) 歐陽永諾弟兄提議接納 2019/20 年度報告。潘允正弟兄和議。無人反對。主席 宣佈議案獲通過。
- 6) 選擧 2020/21 年度執事
 - a) 主席宣佈 3 名執事離任(陳諾知執事、張世文執事、茹志明執事)。
 - b) 餘下8名執事(陳茂昇執事、鄭龍韜執事、鄭麗娟執事、侯達文執事、許國堅執事、羅李六如執事、梁愛文執事、王品端執事)則願意連任。

- c) 主席報告根據會章第8.4.2條,上屆執事會已議決來屆將由11位執事組成。主 席宣佈根據同一規條,來屆執事會的名額將由願意接受連任執事填補其中7個 位置,並由接受提名者出任其餘的4位空缺。
- d) 由於沒有接受提名的候選人,根據會章第 8.4.6.1 條,8 位願意連任的執事全數 自動當選。
- 7) 委任 2020/21 年度播道總會代表
 - a) 陳國達弟兄和黎國源弟兄將會退任。
 - b) 陳乃强弟兄、羅志榮弟兄、李瑞儀姊妹、黃定如弟兄願意接受連任。
 - c) 新候選人有1位(李朱露萍姊妹)。
 - d) 潘振輝弟兄提議委任陳乃强,羅志榮,李朱露萍,李瑞儀,黃定如為 2020/21 年度播道總會代表。劉凱誼弟兄和議。無人反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

鑑於沒有其他事項,主席邀請所有新當選的執事及被委任的總會代表站起,由謝友德 牧師作就職和會議結束禱告。主席在下午1時8分宣佈會議結束。

Annexure B 附件 B Church 2021 Annual Report (Including the Financial Report) 教會 2021 年年度報告(包括財務報告)

The 2021 Annual Report is available for download from the church website. 2021 年年度報告可從教會網站下載。 <u>https://bit.ly/efca-agm2021</u>



Annexure C 附件 C

Deacon Candidates Biography 執事候選人簡歷

新執事候選人及留任執事簡介

Biographies of New Deacon Candidates and Deacons Standing for re-election

感謝天父!七位現任執事願意留任執事會。由執事會及弟兄姊妹提名的,經教牧與被 提名人面談,有三位新執事候選人得到執事會接納。現將留任執事及新執事候選人的 簡歷附上,請大家參閱及代禱。

Praise the Lord that we have seven retiring deacons willing to stand for re-election at the Annual General Meeting. From nominations received from the Deacons Board and the congregation and after pastors had met each nominee to discern the Lord's guidance, three deacon candidates were endorsed by the Deacons Board. The following are their brief biographies for your information and prayer.

留任執事 Deacons standing for re-election



陳茂昇弟兄 Alvin Chan

陳茂昇弟兄於九三年與太太黃慧潔姊妹從香港移民悉尼。零一年受浸成 為靈福堂會友。曾任傳道部部員、總會文書及零六年退修營籌委會主 席。現任教會司庫、神學生助學基金委員會、財務委員會及教會發展委

員會委員、崇拜司事長、崇拜主席。移民前任職香港政府統計師。九六至一六年任職 西悉尼大學市場學講師,一七至二零年任職悉尼科技大學調查分析員。

Alvin and his wife Rebecca Wong migrated from Hong Kong to Sydney in 1993. Alvin was baptised at EFCA in 2001. He served in the Evangelism Ministry, FEFCA Secretary & Chair of the 2006 Retreat Camp Organising Committee. Currently, Alvin is serving as Treasurer, Member of Theological Student Scholarship Fund Committee, Finance Committee, and Church Development Committee, Head Usher and Worship Chair. Before migrating to Australia, Alvin was a Statistician with the Hong Kong Government. He worked as Lecturer in Marketing at Western Sydney University 1996-2016 and Survey Analyst at the University of Technology Sydney 2017-2020.



鄭龍韜弟兄 Arthur Cheng

鄭龍韜(Arthur)自 2008 年參加靈福堂英語崇拜,並於 2015 年受洗。 服事崗位包括小組組長、敬拜隊成員、崇拜主席、30 週年慶典委員會 成員及英語事工委員會(EMT)。除執事會任職外,目前為敬拜隊鼓

手及 2020/21 總會英語退修營籌委會。Arthur 祈禱可以成為英語會眾的代表,促進與 粵語和國語會眾的相互理解和學習。現職人力資源總監。妻子 Wun-Ling。

Arthur has been part of the EFCA English congregation since circa 2008 and was baptised in 2015. He has served in a variety of capacities including as growth group leader, music team member, service chairperson, member of the 30th Anniversary Celebration Committee, and on the English Ministry Team (EMT). In addition to serving on the Deacons Board, Arthur currently plays the drums on the music team and is part of the 2020/21 FEFCA English Retreat Organising Committee. Arthur prays he can be a voice for the English congregation, and foster mutual understanding and learning with the Cantonese and Mandarin congregations. Professionally, Arthur is a director of people and culture. He is married to Wun-Ling, whom he met in his first growth group meeting at EFCA.



侯達文弟兄 Darwin Hou

侯達文弟兄,出生於香港,是家中獨子。在 1991-1993 年間,就讀於 坎培垃澳洲國立大學,畢業後回港工作。於 1997 年 3 月與 Janny 姊 妹結緍,並於同年 4 月移民到悉尼居住。經過數年的信仰探索,終於 在 2006 年 4 月受洗並正式成為靈福堂會友。達文弟兄過去及現在參

與的教會事奉包括執事、團契事工部統籌、總會代表、司事長、襄禮、小組組長、團 契職員 等等。現職於一間環球電訊公司資訊科技策略工程主任。與 Janny 姊妹育有兩 名女兒勻雅 (Vanora) 19 歲 及 勻淇 (Natalie) 14 歲。 Darwin was born in Hong Kong and is the only child in the family. Darwin studied at ANU in Canberra between 1991 and 1993 and started working in Hong Kong soon after graduation. Janny and Darwin got married in March 1997 and migrated to Australia in April same year. It took them quite a long time to know God and finally they both committed and became Christian and joined EFCA in April 2006. Since joining EFCA, Darwin has been serving in different roles (Deacon, FSG Ministry Leader, FEFCA Delegate, Usher, Head Usher, Fellowship Committee, Cell Group Leader etc). Currently, Darwin works as IT Enterprise Architect & Strategy Manager of a Global Telco company. Janny and Darwin have two lovely daughters (Vanora - 19 years old and Natalie - 14 years old) whom they wish both will grow up under God's guidance.



鄭麗娟姊妹 Eppie Cheng

鄭麗娟姊妹七八年在香港播道會樂泉堂受浸,八八年移民澳洲後即加入靈福堂,在教會曾任兒童主日學教師,小組組長,約書亞團契團長, 但以理團契導師,三福事工隊員,差傳部、傳道部及神學生助學基金

執事,現任差傳事工主席。單身,現職幼兒工作。

Eppie Cheng was baptised in EFCC Joy Church in Hong Kong in 1978. She migrated to Australia in 1988 and joined EFCA as church member. Since then she served as Children Sunday School teacher, cell group leader, chairperson of Joshua fellowship, Daniel fellowship advisor, member of Evangelism Explosion (EE) Team, deacon of Evangelism Ministry, Mission Ministry and Theological Student Scholarship Fund. Currently she is serving as Chairperson of Mission Ministry. Eppie is single and she is a child educator.



梁愛文弟兄 I-van Leong

梁愛文弟兄在澳洲 Carlton 浸信會受洗,從小認識上帝。參加靈福堂英 語崇拜已有 20 年,於 2000 年成為會友。2013-2014 年曾任執事,擔 任 IT 及文書職位。曾兩次與家人一起參加 Tarcutta 及泰國短宣。過去

事奉崗位包括小組組長、IT、影音和物業維修。現在崗位包括家庭細胞小組組長及執事(資訊科技)。現職雲端系統架構師,妻子 Tracy,育有兩個女兒,Hannah (主日學統 籌)和 Nathalie。

I-van was baptized at Carlton Baptist Church in Australia and knew God since young. He has been attending EFCA English Service for over 20+ years and became a member in 2000. He served in Deacons Board in 2013-2014 in IT and Secretary portfolios. He participated twice in the Tarcutta and Thailand short term missions with his family in the past. He has served in various ministries including cell group leader, IT, audio-visual and property maintenance. I-van currently leads the family growth group and serves as the IT Deacon. He currently works as a Cloud Solutions Architect Team Manager and is married to Tracy with 2 daughters, Hannah (Sunday School co-coordinator) and Nathalie.



許國堅弟兄 Joseph Hui

許國堅弟兄於一九八五年在星加坡 Bartley Christian Church 受浸·於 一九九三年移民悉尼·並開始參加靈福堂粵語崇拜·於一九九五年加 入靈福堂為會友。在教會曾任 East Lindfield 教會物業修葺小組主席、

小組組長、兒童主日學老師、傳道部部長、總會代表、執事會司庫及執事會主席。現 任執事會主席、教會發展委員會委員、崇拜聖樂事工委員、物業維修及三福事工隊長。 已婚,妻子許鄭賜華姊妹, 育有兩位女兒。現職建築工程經理。 Joseph Hui was baptised in 1985 at the Bartley Christian Church, Singapore. He and his family immigrated to Sydney in 1993 and started attending EFCA Cantonese Service. He became a member of EFCA in 1995. Since then, he served as the chairman of renovation committee of East Lindfield Church, cell group leader, Children Sunday School teacher, Chairman of the Evangelistic Department, Delegate of FEFCA, Treasurer and Chairman of the Deacons Board. Currently he is serving as Chairman of the Deacons Board, Member of Church Development Committee, Committee Member of the Worship and Music Ministry, Property Maintenance and Evangelism Explosion (EE) leader. He is married to Iris Hui and has two daughters. He is a Project Manager in the construction industry.



羅李六如姊妹 Louise Law

姊妹來自香港一個傳统家庭·14 歲決志歸主·曾有志成為宣教士·故 入讀摩亞神學院。早年移民澳洲·並於1991 年加入靈福堂。在教會及 社區擔任的服事·包括音樂事奉(詩班及領詩等)、兒童樂園、教導成人

主日學、公立中/小學聖經班及新移民英文班等。以往曾任職銀行管理層,及後發現管理家庭更為喜樂,遂急流勇退,告別職場。與丈夫羅志榮弟兄 (Michael),育有一女兩子: Ellen 婚後加入丈夫的教會, Terence 參加英語堂, Lachlan 參加 East Lindfield 聖公會.

Louise was born in a traditional Hong Kong family. She became a Christian at the age of 14. Wanted to be a missionary, she attained a Diploma from the Moore College. She joined EFCA in 1991 and has been serving in ministries like the choir, playgroup, fellowships, both Children and Adult Sunday Schools. She also taught English Class and Bible Classes in local primary/high schools. She worked in a bank responsible for project and team management but found more joy being a fulltime homemaker. Married to Michael Law and have 3 children; Ellen joined her husband's church, Terence is attending English Service, and Lachlan attends East Lindfield Anglican Church.

新任執事 Deacons standing for election



黃定如弟兄 Andres Wong

黃定如弟兄早年於香港中學團契夏令營決志歸主,並於1989年加入香港 宣道會北角堂為會友,在北宣曾擔任福音性研經、初信成長小組組長及 青年團契團長。2004 年移民悉尼,並開始參加靈福堂粵語崇拜。2009

年正式加入靈福堂為會友。在靈福堂於過去及現在參與的事奉包括總會代表、崇拜主席、敬拜小組、崇拜影片剪輯員、總務等。此外亦帶職事奉,於 2015 年開始擔任恩道 基督協會委員及幹事。已婚,妻子穆麗雲姊妹,育有兩位女兒頌恩(Annie)及明慧 (Stephanie)。現職註冊電機工程師,從事澳紐地區電力供應網絡工程(培訓顧問)服務。

Andres Wong accepted Christ as his Lord and Saviour at a school camp during his high school years in Hong Kong. He became a member of North Point Alliance Church (Hong Kong) in 1989, during which he served as a Bible study group leader in evangelistic bible study group and new believer growth group. He migrated to Sydney in 2004 and started attending EFCA Cantonese service. He became a member of EFCA in 2009. Since then, he has been serving in a number of roles (FEFCA Delegate, Worship Music Team, Sunday Service Chairperson, Online Worship Video Edit Team, General Affairs etc). Since 2015, he has also been serving as an executive committee member and executive officer of LCCA (Logos Christian Conference Association). He is married to Winnie Motta and has two daughters, Annie and Stephanie. He is a registered professional engineer (Electrical), contributing himself in providing professional development and training services to the electricity supply industry in Australia and NZ.



羅卓堯弟兄 Dennis Law

羅卓堯弟兄,出生於香港, 80 年代在英國完成中學, 1988 年與家人 移民澳洲,在悉尼大學修讀牙醫課程。於 1992 年開始參與播道會教 會活動, 1993 年在大學團契中信主,在 1994 年 4 月受洗並正式成為 播道會會友。卓堯弟兄在過去曾參與的教會事奉包括: 司事、司事長、

小組組長、團契職員、團長、少年團契導師、崇拜聖樂部、迎新關顧部、兒童主日學 老師及統籌、總會代表、襄禮、崇拜主席等等。此外, 在過去十多年也積極參與柬埔寨 醫療短宣工作, 讓神的愛向世人作見證。現職私人執業牙醫。與妻子 Germaine 黃梓 敏姊妹在 2001 年結婚, 育有一名女兒 Jacqueline (芷祈) 16 歲。 Dennis was born in HK. He studied high school in England during 80s and migrated to Australia in 1988 with family. He studied and graduated Dentistry degree in University of Sydney. Dennis start participated in a university students fellowship of EFCA in 1992 and committed to Christ in 1993. Dennis was baptised in 1994 hence became a EFCA family member. With **God's Grace**, Dennis has been serving in EFCA with different roles and they include usher, head usher, cell group leader, fellowship committee member, fellowship chairman, mentor of youth fellowship, Sacred Music and Worship committee, Welcome team committee, teacher and coordinator of Cantonese children Sunday School, FEFCA delegate, Holy Communion usher, chairman of Cantonese Sunday Worship etc. For the last ten years, Dennis has also been actively involved in Cambodia short-term medical missionary trip to witness God' s love to this world. Dennis is a dentist practising privately. He married Germaine Wong in 2001. They have a lovely daughter Jacqueline, aged 16.



鄭衛姊妹 Vivien Zheng

鄭衛姊妹,出生於中國江蘇,2001 年隨家人移民澳洲,同年受公司 同事邀請去教會參加聚會,被主愛和福音吸引,並於2003 年正式受 洗歸入主耶穌名下。2005 年因家庭搬遷進入播道會靈福堂服事。

Vivien 姊妹過去及現在參與的教會事奉包括小組組長、崇拜主席,領詩,襄禮及國語 同工主席等。她大學畢業後一直從事與國際物流相關的工作,目前運營和管理自己的 物流公司。Vivien 與 David 弟兄育有兩女, Jessica 22 歲 及 Christine 18 歲。

Vivien was born in Jiangsu, China. She immigrated to Australia in 2001 with her husband David. In the same year, she was invited to a church by a company colleague and was deeply touched by the gospel. Vivien was baptised in 2003 and joined the EFCA in 2005 due to family re-location. Vivien has been serving in different roles, including cell group leader, worship chair, song leader, usher and Chair of MMT etc. After graduation from university, she has been engaged in international logistics related works, and currently runs and manages her own logistics business. Vivien and brother David have two beautiful daughters, Jessica is 22 years old and Christine is 18.

Annexure D 附件 D

FEFCA Delegate Candidates Biography 播道總會代表候選人簡歷

2020/21 總會代表候選人簡介 Biographies of FEFCA Delegate Candidates

感謝天父!今年有三位願意被提名的總會代表候選人。來屆總會代表人數最多為八 位。現將被提名的總會代表候選人簡歷附上,請大家參閱及代禱。

Praise the Lord that we have three FEFCA delegate nominations. The maximum number of FEFCA delegates will be eight in the coming year. The following are their brief biographies for your information and prayer.



陳乃强弟兄 Humphrey Chan

一九九九年於靈福堂受洗加入教會。於二零零五年參加「塑造主生命」 門徒訓練課程,並於翌年參加在課程的事奉至今。現時在其他的事奉 崗位包括裝備事工委員,摩西團契顧問及小組組長,三福合格教師和 隊長。二零一六年在澳洲教牧神學院獲得神學文憑。曾參與傳道部及

成人主日學的事奉。現已退休,並已婚,妻子陳李小芬姊妹,育有一子一女。希望藉 着這事奉的崗位向各牧長學習,和更認識其他姊妹堂會,以致大家能衷誠合作,榮耀 主名。

Humphrey was baptized at EFCA Lindfield in 1999 and has been serving in MasterLife ministry since he finished the course in 2005. He is also currently member of Equipping Ministry, cell group leader and consultant to Moses Fellowship, EE teacher and leader. He graduated in Chinese Theology College Australia with the Associate Licentiate in Theology in 2016. He has served in Evangelism Ministry and Adult Sunday school. He is married to Debra Chan and has one daughter and one son. He is a retired medical doctor. Serving as delegate, he hopes that he can learn from the examples of other leaders, know more about other sister churches so that we can work together to glorify GOD.



李瑞儀姊妹 Regina Lee

李瑞儀姊妹於一九九七年移民悉尼·移民前,任職於香港房屋署,移民後,受聘於紐省房屋署(Housing NSW).直到二零一二年退休。任內· 亦完成悉尼大學「城市規劃」(Urban and Regional Planning)碩士 課程。於二零零六年參加靈福堂粵語崇拜·於二零零七年受浸。曾

任摩西團契團長。現任粵語事工委員會和播道總會的文書。於二零二零年完成澳洲華 人教牧神學院聖工學士課程。有四位兒女,各已婚,分別居住於香港及悉尼。

Regina Lee and her family immigrated to Sydney in 1997. Before emigration, she was employed with the Hong Kong Housing Department. After immigration, she was employed with the Housing NSW till retired in 2012. During her term of service, she has completed the Master Course in 'Urban and Regional Planning' with the Sydney University. She joined the EFCA church in 2006 and was baptized in 2007. She has taken up the ministry as the Chairperson of the Moses Fellowship and is currently serving as the Secretary of the Cantonese Ministry Team and the Fellowship of the Evangelical Free Church of Australia. In 2020, she has completed the Bachelor of Ministry course with the Chinese Theological College Australia. Regina was married with 4 children, all married and currently residing in Sydney and Hong Kong.



李朱露萍姊妹 Ruby Li

姊妹是第四代基督徒,大學時接受耶穌基督為個人救主。於 1991 年受洗,成為比華利山華人浸信會的會友。在該教會曾任兒童主日 學教師、小組組長、團契職員等。2009 年開始參加靈福堂。現在事 奉包括挪亞團契職員會、提摩太團契、任 5/6 年級兒童主日學教師

已有 10 年。她與丈夫李開宏弟兄(Victor),育有一女一子。女兒 Nicole 是大學生,參加英語堂。兒子 Aston 13 歲,參加 Switch。現職於一間國際資訊公司的 IT 顧問。

Ruby Li is married to Victor and blessed with two lovely children - Nicole and Aston. Nicole is a young university student who is currently attending English Service at East Linfield Church, Aston is 13 years old, a Year 7 high school student and currently attending Switch. Ruby is a fourth generation Christian. She accepted Jesus Christ as her personal saviour when she was in university. She was baptised in 1991 and become an active member of the Kingsgrove Beverly Hills Chinese Baptist Church. She had been given opportunities to serve our Lord in various roles at that church, such as Sunday school teacher teaching children from Kindy to year 6, youth group leader for high school and university student fellowship, and she also served within the fellowship committee. Ruby and her family started attending EFCA in April 2009. The family are part of Noah fellowship, Ruby is serving as part of Noah committee and Timothy Fellowship (Youth Group within Noah). Ruby is serving in Children Sunday school, teaching year 5/6 children for the last 10 years. Ruby is a full-time working mum; she is an IT consultant for an international IT firm.